
Please	be	advised	that	the	Swampscott	Police	Department	holds	no	records
as	outlined	in	your	Public	Records	request	dated	February	14,	2020.

	

	

Capt.	John	E.	Alex

Swampscott	Police	Department

531	Humphrey	St

Swampscott,	MA	01907

Tel.	781-595-2626

Fax	781-592-7472

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:34	PM
To:	John	Alex	
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

From John	Alex	<jalex@swampscottpolice.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	18	Feb	2020	19:37:13	+0000



Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
3EGFfYutLw9dh5-TLdm1gp-ukqr9xsEnTeCiwHkmFfUVcqjtPDrcjaWSr-rUCanht3VK0WYf
Jdl6tgr-ee8JMwt5AsuSNgHFA-wZR22VWfliwL22XAQKfV8rnA,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,cZzmpPT-l-xydXCqF8ZvPDVAKFUdYg6lD7BMJ_tJH-8i2OKt50_xPiMM1HkKcQ
U9IDvvHQAU557sW0VdFOHELS-ZNOla93N9AUTiFdWc&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	


